MINGTES 8 01461108 APPROVED _/-34-%/

'NOTICE OF BOARD ACTION

'LANE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

This document, upon approval in a public meeting by the Board of County Commissioners,
serves as official minutes of such meetings as required under the Open Meetings Law,
ORS 792.650.

Pursuant to notice made by mailing agendas to news media, a selected list of jurisdictions
and individuals in Lane County, a meeting of the Board of County Commissioners was held.

" Questions should be directed to The Board Office Specialist 3, ext. 4203.

December 6, 1990 BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 82877 Spruce St.
10:00 a.m. DUNES CITY COUNCIL Dunes City
' JOINT MEETING

Vice-Chair Jerry Rust presided with Steve Cornacchia, El1lie Dumdi and Jack
Roberts present. Bill Rogers excused. Judy Haldeman, Recording Secretary. B8ud
Hodson, Chuck E11is, Ron DePiero, Marilyn Miller and Dick Parent present from the
City Council of Dunes City.

1. INTRODUCTIONS
Rust convened the meeting for the Board of County Commissioners.

2. ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA
None.

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS
Marilyn Miller, 83500 Kiechle Arm Road, asked to what extent the County
would have jurisdiction over the shorelands zone and commented that she
would like to have plenty of opportunity for input from the citizens of

Dunes City. She suggested that the County consider harvesting the weeds
in the lake as part of the solution to the problem.

Sandy Ambrosio, Darlene’s Resort, commented that she would Tike to have
input from the public for the shorelands agreement.

Bob Anderson, 83929 Cloud Nine, Woahink Lake, asked if the public would be
able to ask questions during the meeting and Rust responded that he would
try to allow for questions.

Dave Lauk, 83550 Kiechle Arm Road, asked the Board to consider biological
controls for the weeds in the lake.

Page 1--Joint Meeting/BCC and Dunes City Council —- December 6, 1990
WP bc/m/00236/M

o



BODK].@B?AGEIISS

Galen Chapman, 4960 Lake Shore Drive, commented that some of the criteria
for the shorelands zone had been reviewed recently and stated that
grandfathering should be established.

Steve Chung, 2385 18th Street, asked if the Board would be discussing
forest lands today and Rust responded that this issue was not on the
Agenda.

4. COMMISSIONERS®> ANNOUNCEMENTS
None.

5. EXECUTIVE SESSION AS PER ORS 19222.660
None.

6. ORDER 90-12-6-1/In the Matter of Renaming the Board Landing at Westlake
Park the Martin Christensen Boat Landing at Westlake

Dumdi stated that the County had received a request from John and Juilia
Carlson to rename the boat landing after Martin Christensen. Bob Keefer,
Parks Manager, stated that the people of Dunes City had done the work on
this item. He stated that the County would continue to maintain the site
and provide a sign naming the boat landing.

MOTION: Approval. Dumdi MOVED, Roberts SECONDED. VOTE: 4-0.

7. DISCUSSION/Shorelands Agreement

Jim Johnson, County Administrator, commented that the area that deals with
shorelands needs to be addressed by both Dunes City and the County as well
as the Division of State Lands. Miller commented that this agreement was
in the discussion phase in Dunes City. Dumdi will bring this up for
discussion with Jay Rasmussen from the Oregon Coastal Zone Management
Association; Johnson suggested that it be discussed with Roy Burns, Land
Management Manager, and Gary Darnielle, L-COG. Cornacchia commented that
all those that are affected should be alerted prior to a decision being
made on shorelands.

8. DISCUSSION/Lake Weeds on Siltcoos Lake

Miller commented that a brief study was done regarding the use of carp as
an algae control. She stated that this control was not successful when it
was used in Lincoln City and she suggested that there be investigation
into harvesting the weeds prior to using chemical or biological methods of
control. Rust discussed the use of alum in septic tanks as a possible
alternative. Henry McKinley, Dunes City Planning Commission, questioned
the use of alum and commented that it would take many years for the
nutrients to be flushed out of the water table. He stated that the long-
range solution was sewers. Rust suggested that a joint letter be written
from Dunes City and Lane County to Oregon State University requesting

Page 2--Joint Meeting/BCC and Dunes City Council -- December 6, 1990
WP bc/m/00236/M



300 14626:1160

their assistance in this matter. Dunes City will draft the letter to 0SU.
Dumdi will contact Douglas County as well to determine how much of
Siltcoos Lake is in Douglas County.

9. DISCUSSION/Bike Path/Foot Path on Clear Lake Road

Kathleen Aitkens, City Recorder, commented that a letter was drafted to
Lane County regarding concern for pedestrians on Clear Lake Road. Johnson
stated that he would follow up on this if she would let him know who she
sent the letter to. Rust stated that the Public Works Department would
need to make a recommendation on Clear Lake Road. Cornacchia suggested
that, in the interest of safety, bikes and pedestrians not be placed on
the same path.

10. EMERGENCY BUSINESS
None.

There being no further business, this meeting adjourned at 11:08 a.m. for a tour
of the roads around Dunes City which were part of the gravel roads program.

Judy WYadldeman
Recording Secretary

Page 3--Joint Meeting/BCC and Dunes City Council -- December 6, 1990
WP bc/m/00236/M ,





